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Section 22
From: Section 22
Sent: seadiradav 19 September 2013 7:31 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Tsr address fo staff [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section

Thanks 22 good work

Section 22

-----Original Message-----
From:Section 22
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2013 6:56 AM

Section 22
To:

Ce: Section 22

Subject: Re: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Tsr address to siaff

Section 22

Thanks

I think we'll need to organise something for the courtyard as there aren't any venues free on Tuesday. Forecast
looks ok at this stage (23 & sunny) and >**"* team can organise a decent sound system and mini stage so people
can see and hear. Might [imit ability to mingle over coffee though as the catering becomes tricky.

R . Section 22 R Section 22
Wilf confirm with that nowhere else is available and talk with about the Treasurer's diary.

Thanks

Section 22

Section 22

General Manager
Ministerial and Communications division The Treasury
(02) 6263 Section 22

Section 22

wWww . treasury gov.al

Sent from my iPhone

Section 22

On 19/09/2013, at 3:59 AM, @TREASURY.GOV.AU> wrote:

Section
>22 et al

>
> Tsr wants to address staff on Tues afternoon if possible.
g
> This
>
Section
22
>

> Sent from my iPad





